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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES – CENTRAL PROCUREMENT OFFICE 

INVITATION TO BID # 32110-13378 
AMENDMENT # 1 
FOR SWC 178 – TRAFFIC PAINT & GLASS BEADS 

DATE:  June 11, 2024 
 
ITB # 32110-13378 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
1. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this ITB. 
 

Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the ITB document. 
 

ITB 
SECTION 

PAGE 

# 
QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

  1. Will the responses received 
prompt the State to issue an 
official RFB or will the State 
award a paint contract based 
on the results of the RFI? 

 
The RFI was to gather Questions and 
Comments related to SWC 178. The 
State, by issuing this Amendment to 
the Event answering the questions 
and responding to comments, is 
launching an ITB to secure bids for 
this contract. 

 

  2. Can you clarify that this event 
is just for review and to submit 
any questions or comments? 
Even though you have a price 
sheet attached? 
This is not the actual bid for 
paint and beads?  

 Please see the response to Question 
#1. 

Terms 
and 
Conditions 
3.20. 

Page 
5 

3. Will paint samples be 
requested to submit with the 
bid? 

 No, the State reserves the right to 
request samples per Section 3.20. of 
the Terms and Conditions but will not 
be requesting them to be submitted 
with your bid. 

Terms 
and 
Conditions 
8.4. 

Page 
27 

4. What is the administrative fee 
amount mentioned in the 
Terms and Conditions Section 
8.4.? 

 The Terms and Conditions have 
been updated to clarify that the 
Administrative Fee is one percent 
(1%) of the cost of all goods and/or 
services purchased under this 
Contract. 

Terms 
and 
Conditions 
1.2. 

1 5. Can you confirm the 
addresses for delivery 
locations? 

 The State does not have access to 
this information.  Due to this being a 
Statewide Contract, this Contract will 
serve as a source of supply for all 
Tennessee State Agencies, 
Tennessee local governmental 
entities, the board of trustees of the 
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University of Tennessee system, the 
Tennessee board of regents system 
or the state university boards, and 
non-profit entities identified in Tenn. 
Code Ann. §33-2-1001.  

 

 
2. Delete RFI # 32110-13310, in its entirety, and replace it with ITB 32110-13378 attached to this 

amendment. Revisions of the original ITB documents, Specifications, Terms and Conditions, and the 
Evaluation Model are emphasized within the new release. Any sentence or paragraph containing 
revised or new text is highlighted or written in red text. 
 

3. ITB Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 
other terms and conditions of this RFP not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 


